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City of Lynchburg 
Procurement Division 
900 Church Street 
Lynchburg, Virginia  24504 
Telephone No.: (434) 455-3970 
Fax No.: (434) 845-0711                     
                                                    Addendum for Invitation for Bids 

Fire Station #3 Interior & Exterior Renovations 
 

13-838 
 
Date: 5/15/2013 
From: Lisa Moss, Buyer VCA 
RE: Addendum No.  1 
 
This Addendum supplements and amends the original Plans and Specifications and shall be taken into 
account in preparing proposals and shall become a part of the Contract Documents. The Bidder shall indicate 
receipt of this Addendum and all previously issued Addenda on the Bid Form.   
 
Attached are clarification and changes as prepared by Craddock and Cunningham Architectural 
Partners and Master Engineers and Designers. 
 
 
 
 

Company Name:    Address:    Date:   

Authorized Signature:      Title:      

Print Name:     Telephone No.:    

Fax No.:   



ADDENDUM No 1 
May 15, 2013 

 
City of Lynchburg 
Interior Renovations for Fire Station No.3  
 
Craddock Cunningham Architectural Partners 
Master Engineers and Designers 
 
 
Comment / Question and Response 
 

1. Question: What is the paving detail that is to be used for the additional parking?  
Response: See attached Specification Section 32 1216-Asphalt Paving. 
 

2. Question: Are toilet accessories required and if so can an accessory schedule be 
provided?  
Response: See attached Specification Section 10 2800- Toilet and Shower Accessories.. 
 

3. Question: Insurance requirements seem to require a subcontractor to carry the same 
levels and types of coverage as the general contractor which is quite a bit higher than they 
usually carry.  Can the coverage required of subcontractors be clarified further?  
(Umbrella Liability/Excess Liability in particular)                              
Response: The Insurance requirements for the Subcontractors are the same as the 
General Contractor requirements, as listed in the Project Manual. General Contractors 
and Subcontractors shall also carry Umbrella Liability/Excess Liability coverage at a 
minimum of $5 Million dollars.  
 

4. Question: Section 07 2100-Thermal Insulation-1.01-A . Should” Batt insulation in 
exterior ceiling construction” reads “……in interior construction”?  Can insulation by 
“Knauf” be used providing it provides the same R value? 
Response: Yes, this is interior space. Knauf is an approved manufacturer. 
 

5. Asbestos abatement project monitoring and clearances will be provided by a third 
party environmental consulting firm under a separate contract. 
 

 
The following is the Pre-Bid Notes which are part of this addendum. 

 
 

 
 

CRADDOCK-CUNNINGHAM 
ARCHITECTURAL PARTNERS, P.C. 
10 Ninth Street, Lynchburg Virginia 24504 
Phone:434/846-8456 Fax:434/846-4534 
 
 

Pre-Bid Meeting Conference 
 
Date: May 8, 2013 
 



Owner: City of Lynchburg (COL) 
Project: Interior Renovations for Fire Station No.3 
Comm. No. 12148 
 
Meeting Location:  Fire Station No.3 
 
Time:    10:00- 10:30 (walk thru of sites were from 10:30 – 11:15) 
 
Architect:  Craddock-Cunningham Architectural Partners 
   Mark W. Smith, Architect 
 
Last Day for Submittal of Questions:  May 22, 2013 
      Time 9:00 am 
 
Bid Date:     May 29, 2013 
      Time: 3:00 pm 
 

The following is a list of items discussed at the Pre-Bid Meeting Conference. 
 

 
1. Attendee Sign-In sheet was circulated.  Lisa Moss (COL) will issue the attendees list 

by email and post on the City's web site. 
 

2. Introductions made. 
 

3. Lisa noted that the contract documents, including the addenda, are located on the 
City's web site. 

 
4. All questions, substitutions, etc… basically all communication needs to go through 

Lisa, at the City of Lynchburg.  This information will be submitted to the architects 
and engineer for response as addendum.  No verbal communications are binding. 

 
5. Deadline for bidding related questions submitted to Lisa will be May 22, 2013 at 9:00 

a.m. 
 
6. Bid opening will be at City Hall, Bidders Room, May 29, 2013 at 3:00pm. However 

bids must be delivered to the Procurement Office and stamped for being received 
(this office is directly across the hall from the Bidders Room). 

 
7. There are liquidated damages included in this contract.  
 
8. Bidder’s access to building will be allowed with prior notification to COL 

employees, Lisa to provide info. 
 
9. All questions, substitutions, etc… basically all communication needs to go through 

Lisa, at the City of Lynchburg.  This information will be submitted to the architect 
and engineers for response as addendum.  No verbal communications are binding. 

 
10. There were several questions that were recorded and responses are as follows or 

included in items attached to this document: 
 

a. There was a question about door material clarification.- See this addendum. 



b. Request for additional material information for parking space.- See this 
addendum. 

c. Will drawings be revised as necessary? Yes- See this addendum. 
d. Are sewer and water in place for washer at new location? Yes 
e. Request for 12 x 12 ceiling removal clarification. Existing ceiling to be 

removed for new work. 
 

11. There were several clarifications made that were are as follows or included in items 
attached to this document: 
 

a. Both mechanical systems to be replaced. 
b. Plumbing fixtures replacements only at the Lavatories. Service sinks to 

remain. 
c. GCs and subs are allowed to visit the building and the site. Please check in 

with the station chief and review site conditions as needed. 
d. When is the anticipated start date? July 1st approximately. 
e. No allowances, one add alternate. 
f. 90 day project completion. The sooner, the better due to fire station logistics. 
g. Weekend work is permitted, full access to space granted to GC. 
h. VAT abatement is required, mastic is negative for asbestos. 
i. For epoxy floor alternate, mastic removal as required. 
j. Locker removal/relocation by GC as required. See additional requirements in 

this addendum. 
 

12. Roofing contract- separate, but may overlap with this work 
 

13. Building will be empty of equipment and unoccupied ( owner may have minor 
storage space at the Apparatus Bay) 

 
14. Basically new finishes, minor demolition and wall construction. MEP  work. 

 
15. Meeting was adjourned at 10:30 with a following walk-thru of the building.   

 
16. End of minutes. 
 

Addendum To The Drawings:  
 

1. See attached Drawing A1.1 for various changes. 
 
Addendum To The Specifications:    
 

1. Modify Section 00 0110 - Table of Contents – See attached. 

2. Add Section 08 1213 – Hollow Metal Frames– See attached. 

3. Delete Section  08 1113 - Hollow Metal Doors and Frames 

4. Add Section 08 1416 – Flush Wood Doors - See attached. 

5. Add Section 08 7100 – Door Hardware– See attached. 

6. Replace in its’ entirety Section 09 5100 – Acoustical Ceilings– See attached. 



7. Section 09 6500 – Resilient Flooring. Delete the following: 

a.  1.01 B Resilient tile flooring 

b. Paragraph 2.02 Tile Flooring 

c. Paragraph 3.03 Tile Flooring. 

8. Modify Section 10 2113.19 - Plastic Toilet and Shower Compartments – See 

attached. 

9. Add Section 10 2800 – Toilet and Shower Accessories– See attached. 

10. Add Section 10 5100 - Lockers– See attached. 

11. Add Section 32 1216 – Asphalt Paving – See attached. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



































 

END OF ADDENDUM No. 1 


